

TIM BAHRIJ

CURRICULUM VITAE



Highly organized, motivated and educated, I thrive under stress and excel in problem solving.

Being decisive, a quick learner and having an eye for detail has served me well in my studies to date and are highly desirable qualities for any future work opportunities.

EDUCATION

All Saints Anglican School

2000-2012

Gold Coast, Queensland

Griffith University Bachelor of Animation

2013-present

Brisbane, Queensland

EXPERIENCE

Zarrafra's international conference animation at Freelance with Glass Media Group

October 2015 - October 2015 (1 month)

Origami style animation (3D) as well as motion graphics

Intersection VFX at Freelance with Glass Media Group

October 2015 - October 2015 (1 month)

3D tracking and animation of stylised vfx for timelapse/hyperlapse plates.

[link](#)

Krunk fitness app social media introduction at Freelance with Krunk

September 2015 - October 2015 (2 months)

Created from scratch an animation for the purpose of social media video introduction, featuring the krunk logo's 'K' bouncing in as a ball and transforming into the lettering.

Red Bull CASIO Edifice VFX at Freelance with The Dreamers

August 2015 - October 2015 (3 months)

[link](#)

Zarrafra's Smooth Coffee Perfection at Freelance with Glass Media Group

September 2015 - September 2015 (1 month)

3D layout, animation, lighting, shading, rendering.

[link](#)

Arakan Martial Art animation at Freelance with Arakan Martial Art

July 2015 - September 2015 (3 months)

Three 3D animations totalling 51 seconds. Layout, rigging, lighting, rendering, animation and compositing (not modelling or texturing).

VFX Stephanie [2016] at Freelance with The South Pacific Animators

June 2015 - September 2015 (4 months) Majority tracking & rotomation, house remodelling, UV unwrapping & texture painting. Rigid body dynamics for destruction

Milwaukee Tools TVC 2 at Freelance with The Dreamers
July 2015 - July 2015 (1 month) [link](#)
Camera tracking (6 shots) rotomation (1 shot) text modelling and adjustment

TV VFX The Kettering Incident [ep 7-8] at Freelance with The South Pacific Animators
May 2015 - July 2015 (3 months)
Motion tracking (9 shots) Animation (9 shots) Lighting (2 shots) Dynamics (2 shot)

Jem and the Holograms [2015] VFX at Freelance with The South Pacific Animators
May 2015 - July 2015 (3 months) [link](#)
Camera and object motion tracking (30 + shots) Lighting (3 + shots)

Blue Wattle Homes TVC animation at Freelance with Glass Media Group
May 2015 - May 2015 (1 month) [link](#)
"drawn on" illustration and text animation

TV VFX The Kettering Incident [ep 03] at Freelance with The South Pacific Animators
May 2015 - May 2015 (1 month) Animation (2 shots) Lighting (1 shot)

"The Odyssey Initiative" short film wireremoval at Freelance with Michael Orenstein
April 2015 - April 2015 (1 month)
Suspended actor rig wire removal (1272 frames, 4 shots)

Introduction animation for Spent streetwear brand at Freelance with Spent clothing brand
March 2015 - March 2015 (1 month) [link](#)
Full creation of SPENT intro video animation

DreamWorld TVC basic text modelling at Freelance with The Dreamers
March 2015 - March 2015 (1 month)
3D text modelling and editing to fit a specific needed look.

Milwaukee Tools TVC tracking and modelling at Freelance with The Dreamers
February 2015 - February 2015 (1 month) Motion tracking and feature logo 3D modelling [link](#)

Krunk mobile app search animation at Freelance/Krunk App
January 2015 - January 2015 (1 month)
mobile app 3D "loading" / "searching" animation

Zarrafas Coffee cinema advertisement at Freelance with Glass Media Group
December 2014 - December 2014 (1 month) Animation and rendering [link](#)

Coolangatta Gold 2015 animation at Freelance with Glass Media Group
November 2014 - November 2014 (1 month)
Leaderboard and logo animation for broadcast 3D map animatic (full creation)

Future Music Festival 2015 lineup advertisement at The Dreamers/Freelance
September 2014 - October 2014 (2 months) [link](#)
3D camera and object tracking Maya lineup HDRI for IBL processing & stitching

Bliss n Eso G-SHOCK advertisement at The Dreamers/Freelance
August 2014 - October 2014 (3 months) [link](#)
3D Modeler / Roto Artist: Tim Bahrij

Animatic Modelling at Deloitte/Freelance
August 2014 - August 2014 (1 month)
Environmental and mechanical modelling for animatic

Tim Bahrij

Website:

www.timbahrij.com